
VILLAGE OF FOX LAKE 
BID SUMMARY SHEET 

Monday, August 26, 2019 

 

 
Bidder 

 

 10 COPIES OF THE 

PROPOSAL PROVIDED 

YES OR NO? 

 
PROPOSED PROJECT

SCHEDULE

YES OR NO?
 

 
 

 
PROJECT BUDGET

YES OR NO?
 

 

 

COMPLETED SERVICE

COSTING FORM -

ATTACHMENT A
YES OR NO?

 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

YES OR NO? 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

YES OR NO? 

 

 TOTAL BID PRICE
 

SIGNARAMA YES YES YES YES NO NO $ 3,875.00 

AB DESIGN, INC. YES YES YES YES YES YES $ 24,960.00 

CORBIN DESIGN YES YES YES YES YES YES $ 59,890.00 

STUDIO ATLANTIS YES YES NO NO YES YES PROJECTED AT $32480 

SELBERT PERKINS DESIGN YES YES YES YES YES YES $ 75,000.00 

 
 




